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HO SCM

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 August 2024 16:38
To: HO SCM
Subject: FW: Need quote - KFC Mumbai
Attachments: Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. - KFC - T1 Mumbai Airport ….. 1.8.2024.pdf; Layout.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Rahul Sadani <rahul@mripl.in>  
Sent: 01 August 2024 16:34 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: SALES - MRIPL <sales@mripl.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-
corp.in>; RAHUL SADANI <rahul@mripl.in> 
Subject: Re: Need quote - KFC Mumbai 
 
Date: 1.8.2024 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Find enclosed the Quotation for Refrigeration Equipment’s as per your trailing Enquiry.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
 
RAHUL SADANI 
Director 
 
Megdhdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
17 Kartik Complex, New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
mail: rahul@mripl.in  
 
 
 

On 31 Jul 2024, at 17:37, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote: 



2

 
Dear Rahul, 
Please find attached the layout. 
 
Sent: 18 July 2024 14:36 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need quote - KFC Mumbai  
  
Good Afternoon Swapnil, 
  
This refers to your trailing mail requirement, kindly share the Layout or Overall Dimension of the 
equipment. 
  
Thanking you, 
  
Meghdoot Refrigeration Inds. Pvt. Ltd. 
17 Kartik Complex, New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 
Tel: 022-4005 8344/45 
mail: sales@mripl.in 
  
Please print this mail only if absolutely necessary. "Save Paper, Save Trees" 
  
  

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in] 
Sent: 17 July 2024 07:47 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need quote - KFC Mumbai  
  
Dear Partner, 
Please quote for KFC Mumbai T1. 
  
  

PR.NO PR DATE ITEM NAME UOM QTY 
Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Fry dump + hood - Franke NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Krusher station - Meghdoot NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Combine burger station - Meghdoot NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Marinator - Franke NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Dual breading table - Meghdoot NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Under counter visi cooler - Meghdoot NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Chest freezer - Meghdoot NOS 1 
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Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 

Burger chute - with pack table - Tabele is fabricated-Local but Burger 
Chute from Franke NOS 1 

Semolina-2425-
00461 

03-Jul-
2024 Veg reach in chiller two door - Meghdoot NOS 1 

  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

 


